From: P1 Leadership Product Alerts <ProductAlerts@policeone.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:07 AM

To: Michel Moore

Subject: Meet the ALPR camera that any agency can afford

Having trouble viewing this email? View it in your browser.

What’s the most effective way to close a case?
Record the license plate of each car that drives in your jurisdiction.
Temporary paper plate? No plate? No problem.

Find the vehicle type, color, and timestamp of every vehicle and capture the evidence you
need to solve the case. And the best part?

ALPR technology that any agency can actually afford.




LEARN MORE AT FLOCKSAFETY.COM

Contact Us

bailey@flocksafety.com | 404-996-0074

If you do not wish to receive future PoliceOne Product Alerts, please unsubscribe.
To change your email address, update your profile. © 2019: PoliceOne.com. All Rights Reserved.
200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111



From: Arif Alikhan

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Joshua Rubenstein

Subject: Media Relations - IACP Magazine
Attachments: August2019_WEB.pdf

Arif Alikhan

Director, Office of Constitutional Policing and Policy

Los Angeles Police Department




2019 IACP EXHIBITOR LIST

Diplomatic Security Service

DIT Defence & Security Organisation

Dixie State University

DLR Group

DoD Domestic Preparedness Support Initiative

-
&

Dodge Law Enforcement
See ad on page 44-45.

Doron Precision Systems Inc.
DQE

Drug Enforcement Administration
DSA Detection

Dubai Police HQ

Dummies Unlimited Inc.
Dynamic Defense Technologies LLC
Ear Phone Connection Inc.
ECAMSECURE

ecoATM LLC

Edge Tactical Eyewear

EDI-USA

Eight EVP

Ekin Technology

Elan City

Elbeco Inc.

Electromedical Products International
Eleven 10 LLC

Emblem Authority

Emblem Source, The

Emergent Biosolutions

Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve (ESGR)

Enforce One (Off Duty Force)
Entenmann-Rovin Company

ENYISAGE

TLInNDLEGEIES

Envisage Technologies Corp.
Equature

Esti

European American Armory
Evidence Response
EVIDENT

£LWA

L Ban 4 e AR L T L

EWA Government Systems Inc.
Extra Duty Solutions

EZ Dupe

Fair and Impartial Policing LLC
Farber Specialty Vehicles

FARO Technologies

FBI

FBINAA

Federal LE Training Accreditation

1616
1828
2402
4001
4704

735

4200
2647
4400
1221
2851
2106
4360
1941
2655
5211
1511
1650
5428
1850
5413
1419
4805
1706

753
4404
4560
4306
2254
1854

4213
5215
2815
1347
2960
2400

4000
1343
5248

853
1835
4505
1654
4106
2255

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

Federal Resources
Federal Signal

FEMA Integrated Public Alert & Warning
System (IPAWS)

Fenix Lighting USA
FGM ARCHITECTS

FGM Architects

Fight Crime: Invest in Kids

Fireco US

First Responder Center for Excellence
FirstNet Built with AT&T

See ad on page 1.

Fivecast

FLIR Systems

Flock Safety

Flying Cross

Ford Motor Company

Forensic Logic LLC

Fortem Technologies
FranklinCovey Co

Frontline Public Safety Solutions
Fujitsu America Inc.

Galls

Gemalto

General Motors

General Tactic

Genesis Group

Genetec

GeoOrbital

Georgia Public Safety Training Center
GeoTime by Uncharted Software
GETAC

GH Armor Systems

Global Traffic Technologies
Glock Inc.

Go Rhino Public Safety
Golight Inc.

GovDeals Inc.

Government Leasing Company
Gresco Technology Solutions
Guardian Tracking

GunBusters LLC

H&H Medical Corporation
HAAS Alert

Haix Morth America Inc.
Hallowell

Handheld

Harley-Davidson Motor Co.
Harris Corporation

Haven Gear

Havis Inc.

Hawk Analytics

HeartMath Institute

Heckler & Koch

Her BlueWear Uniforms

Hero's Pride

Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure
HID Global (Crossmatch)

5350
2455
1611

4558
5227

1414
4719
2148

4818

843
2235
4450
2829
2529
1240
5238
4424
4104

839
2028
5426
3651
1443
4806
5218
5107
4160
5448
4128
1508
1055
1623
1628
2045
4807
3958
2148

950
2125
2036
4259
2925
1406
1246
4642
2618
1308
4020
4448
4800
1045
1307
2104
5011
4314

High Ground Gear

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas

HOK

Horace Small

Humane Society of the United States, The
. Spiewak & Sons Inc.

IAPRO

IAPro + BlueTeam
See ad on page 5.

IBM

Icarus Aerospace Inc.

ICOR Technology

IDville

Impossible Aerospace

In Force Technology

InCadence Strategic Solutions

Industrial Video & Control

Innocorp Ltd.

iNPUT-ACE

Institute of Police Technology & Management
Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries Inc.
INTAPOL Industries Inc.

Intelligence Project/SPLC

International Assoc. of Law Enforcement
Intelligence Analysts

International Association of Crime Analysts

International Public Mgmt. Assoc. for
Human Resources

InTime Solutions Inc.
Intoximeters

Intrepid Networks

INVISIO Communications Inc.
IPConfigure Inc.

IPVideo Corp.

IXI EW

Jabra

MJAMAR

Technologies, Inc.

JAMAR Technologies Inc.
Jenoptik Traffic Solutions
Jiangsu Dongrun Safety Technology Co. Ltd.

Johns Hopkins University Applied Physics
Laboratory

Johnson ¢})I(,

Controls

Johnson Controls

Julota

Justice Technology Information Center
K9 Storm Inc.

Kiesler Police Supply

Kinetic Made

Krausko Tactical LLC

Kronos

Kustom Signals Inc.

KWA Performance Industries

2003
4409
4257
2611
4857
1900

5046

2615
4656
4905
3901
5347

545
5003
4211
4208
5335
4107
4356
1248
4540

4402
4308

4006
1708
2813
4252
3858

844
5101
4203
1160

5323
4247
537

5251

4039

747
1416
2205
1559
5351
1760
4216
4535
1359
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From: Garrett Langley <garrett@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Justin D Eisenberg

Subject: Re: Neighborhood LPR Cameras for Los Angeles (not a sales email)
Hey Justin,

Did you see my last email about Flock Safety?
Let me know if you have ~15min today or tomorrow. Would love to learn how we could help.
Thanks!

Garrett Langley
Flock Safety

If you don't want to hear from me again, please let me know.

From: Garrett Langley
To: justin.eisenberg@Ilapd.lacity.org
Subject: Neighborhood LPR Cameras for Los Angeles (not a sales email)

Justin,

You are probably aware of the positive impact LPR cameras can have on solving crime. However, in the past, the cost
has limited the impact by preventing enough from being installed. Fast forward to today, and we've developed an
affordable (51,500 / year) LPR camera with live installations in 13 states.

Allow me to introduce Flock Safety and the outdoor, wireless camera we specifically designed for neighborhoods that
tracks cars and reads license plates. This article describes a recent installation near Oakland/Richmond and this local
news story mentions one of the recent crimes our technology has helped solve.

Most of our customers are neighborhoods and HOA's, but the purpose of our product is to provide evidence to law
enforcement to help solve crimes. In addition to capturing evidence, we are working to actively integrate our cameras
into police department hot lists so if a hot (such as stolen) vehicle enters a neighborhood, local law enforcement is
automatically notified.

All of this promotes collaboration between our company, our neighborhood customers and local law enforcement. If
you'd like to have a conversation about how we could help get more LPR cameras installed in your jurisdiction, just

reply to this email and we can schedule time to hop on the phone!

Thanks and have a nice day.

Garrett Langley
Flock Safety



If you don't want to hear from me again, please let me know.



From: Garrett Langley <garrett@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 7:14 AM

To: Justin D Eisenberg

Subject: Neighborhood LPR Cameras for Los Angeles (not a sales email)
Justin,

You are probably aware of the positive impact LPR cameras can have on solving crime. However, in the past, the cost has
limited the impact by preventing enough from being installed. Fast forward to today, and we've developed an affordable
(51,500 / year) LPR camera with live installations in 13 states.

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
you'd like to have a conversation about how we could help get more LPR cameras installed in your jurisdiction, just reply

to this email and we can schedule time to hop on the phone!

Thanks and have a nice day.

Garrett Langley
Flock Safety

If you don't want to hear from me again, please let me know.



